Growing with Pride

Your ref: SSD 6801 Mod 2
File no: MC-06-3370/3

9 August 2016

Ms Kate MacDonald

Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms MacDonald,

Re: SSD 6801 Mod 2 QuarryWEST Project, DEXUS Estate, Warehouse and
Distribution Centre, Reconciliation Rc))ad, Pemulwuy, section 96 modification
application

| refer to the above section 96 modification application received on 29 July 2016 which
seeks to make amendments to the layout of warehouses B2 and B3 in Precinct B.

We do not raise any objection to the proposed modification application.
If you would like to discuss this matter further, please contact me on 9839 6000.

Yours faithfully
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